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The Canadian Minister at Washington to the Secretary of State of the
United States of America

CaNADIAN LEcATION, WASHINGTON,
October 27, 1941.

No. 651
Sir,—I have the honour to i
¢ 7, o inform you tha
t}?gcl‘#:?. in the proposals set forth in your note of October 2
; ilization of water for power purposes at Niagara Falls.

t the Canadian Government
7, 1941, regarding

i
; I have, ete.,

H. H. WRONG,
For the Muster.

The Secretary of Stqte of the United States of America to the
Canadian Minister at Washington

DEPARTMENT OF STATE, WASHINGTON,
November 27, 1941.

Sg}n—eith:‘fv% tﬂ;e honor to refer to the exchange of mnotes between the

Evorary div tate and your Legation on O'c'tober 27, 1941, regarding the

®aso rersion at Niagara Falls of additional quantities of water for

615 of national defence. .

tion OIfl It‘{lqvember 27, 1941, the Senate gave its advice and consent to ratifica-

October 9 is exchange of notes subject to the elimination from my note of
7, 1941, of the paragraph reading as follows:

. Tge United States Government proposes fur
gt e Sect of the agreement for the utilization 0
o es-St. Lawrence Basin signed on March 19, :
A angements will be subject to the provisions of arti
. }%reemen.t,‘ and that it will be open to the Commission &
= e provisions of the agreement and carrying out the 0S€
: }?on it to take such action as may be necessary and as may come within
e scope of the agreement with regard to diversions at Niagara.

De
te b
1

ther that, upon the entry
f the water in the Great
1941, the foregoing
cle IX of the

It ;
18
objec:ie quested tha.t you inform me whether the Canadian Government has any
on to the elimination of the above-mentioned paragraph.
Accept, Sir, et
For the Secretary of State:

A. A. BERLE, Jn.‘




